
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: June 8, 2020 9:11 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin

(SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Liaison; Lord, David (Ext.); Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Elizabeth Lindsay; Nicolas Boucher;

Jerome Asselin; Marc MacKinnon; Vanessa Audette
Subject: Outstanding with MO - June 8
Attachments: FOR MO DECISION - Saint Andrews Lock and Deck - Web Update Needed; For MO

consideration: Virtual launch of OFSV 3 - CCGS John Cabot ; For MO approval: Canada’s
National Shipbuilding Strategy – 2019 Annual Report; For MO consideration: Joint
Support Ship Communications Rollout Strategy; For MOapproval - : May 27
Dashboard; For MO approval: Revised Opening Remarks for OGGO

Good morning,

Here are the items currently with MO for approval, consideration or information.

Of note today: 

• Please note that speedy approval would be appreciated for the OGGO remarks.

• Presser remarks are currently with DMO. It shouldn’t be too long before Liaison sends a version to you.

ITEMS WITH MO

Sent to MO Subject For Action
Bring forward
(BF)

PCO approval

Sun 2020-06-
07 3:42 PM

For MO approval: Revised Opening Remarks for
OGGO

For approval ASAP FYI

Thu 2020-06-
04 5:19 PM

For MOapproval - : May 27 Dashboard For approval June 8 Due to PCO

Thu 2020-06-
04 4:27 PM

For MO consideration: Joint Support Ship
Communications Rollout Strategy

For approval -- --

Mon 2020-06-
01 3:43 PM

For MO approval: Canada’s National
Shipbuilding Strategy – 2019 Annual Report

For approval --

Tue 2020-05-
26 3:41 PM

For MO DECISION: Virtual launch of OFSV 3 -
CCGS John Cabot

For approval -- --

Wed 2020-05-
20 6:28 PM

FOR MO DECISION - Saint Andrews Lock and
Dam Deck - Web Update Needed

For approval -- --

Thank you,
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